The Wilson Story

The Town of Wilson was formed from
Porter on April 16th, 1818, and Reuben
Wilson was the first supervisor. The Village
was incorporated on May 11th, 1858, and
Reuben’s son, Luther, was the first
President of the Board, now known as the
Mayor.

Wilson gained fame as an educational
center when the Collegiate Institute was
built in 1845. The Town was made a Port
of Entry in 1848 and for many years,
Wilson prospered as a lumber and ship
building port. The area was also known
for its choice fruits and vegetables, which
were shipped out by both ship and rail.
In the 1890’s, the community became well
known as a popular resort area. Today,
Wilson is still a leading producer of
agricultural and nursery stock.

Several fine yacht clubs and marinas are
located in the natural boat harbor formed
by 12 Mile Creek at Sunset Island, and
the well-stocked Lake and streams
provide excellent fishing for trout, salmon,
perch and bass.

There are 13 old Cobblestone Homes in
the Town of Wilson that were built before
the Civil War. For more information, see
the Society’s Booklet “The Land of
Cobblestones”, which is available at the
Museum or by mail.

1903 NY Central Caboose—Renovated under

the direction of Burt Jennings. Current restoration
supervised by Darrell Smith and Denald Burrows,
features Railroad memorabilia.

The Wilson Historical Society Museum is
open the 1st and 3@ Sunday afternoons
from 2:00—4:00 pm or tours are
available by appointment. We are closed
during the months of November—April.

Membership is $15.00 for singles,
couples or families. Lifetime
memberships are also available.

For more information, contact the Town
Clerks’ Office at 716-751-6704.

Visit the Town of Wilson website at
www.wilsonnewyork.com for photos and

newsletter highlights.

- ©-9-
Wilson Historical
Society & Museum

645 Lake Street
P.O. Box 830
Wilson, NY 14172-0830

The Wilson Historical Society
/s a non-profit entity
operating under an absolute
charter granted by the NYS
Board of Regents. Its mission
is to preserve the history of
the Village and Town of
Wilson. Membership is open

fo everyone.

www.wilsonnewyork.com/hist_society.html
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